
1

Annalise Beube

From: Colin Farnsworth
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 8:43 PM
To: MNHarper@cdc.gov
Cc: S&G Information Request Staff
Subject: IR#0824C - FW: Your CDC FOIA Request #23-00264-FOIA
Attachments: 23-00264 Proper FOIA Request_ (004).pdf; IR#0824C - CDC - Records Concerning Vaccine Safety 

(Epoch Times).pdf; RE_ Next steps after Conference call yesterday 22-01855 23-00339 and 
23-00264.msg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Mark, 
 
Our client is willing to modify the request to the following: 
 

All emails sent or received by any of the individuals listed below, dated from December 
1, 2020 to December 31, 2021, that include the term “covid” within 100 words of any of 
the following terms: “signal”, “blood clot”, “heart inflammation”, and/or “pericarditis”. 

 
1. Anne M. Hause, PhD 
2. James Baggs, PhD 
3. Paige Marquez, MSPH 
4. Tanya R. Myers, PhD 
5. John R. Su, MD 
6. Julianne Gee, MPH 
7. David K. Shay, MD 
8. Ruth Gallego 
9. Elaine Miller                

 
The agency can exclude any SPAM or subscription newsletters. 

 
If this modification is sufficient to continue processing the request, pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552 (a)(7)(B)(ii), please provide
an estimated date of completion for the request. 
 
 
Colin Farnsworth, Attorney 

Siri | Glimstad 
745 Fifth Ave, Suite 500 
New York, NY 10151 
Main: 212-532-1091 
Facsimile: 646-417-5967 
www.sirillp.com 
 
This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender and delete all copies. 
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From: MNHarper@cdc.gov <MNHarper@cdc.gov> 
Date: Monday, March 13, 2023 at 9:06 AM 
To: S&G Information Request Staff <foia@sirillp.com> 
Cc: Colin Farnsworth <cfarnsworth@sirillp.com> 
Subject: Your CDC FOIA Request #23-00264-FOIA 

March 13, 2023 
 
Request Number: 23-00264-FOIA 
 
Dear Aaron Siri: 

This is regarding your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request of November 15, 2022, for [0824C] All records in the 
possession of any of the individuals listed below, dated from December 1, 2020 to December 31, 2021, that include the 
term “covid” within 100 words of any of the following terms: “signal”, “blood clot”, “heart inflammation”, and/or 
“pericarditis”. 1. Anne M. Hause, PhD 2. James Baggs, PhD 3. Paige Marquez, MSPH 4. Winston E. Abara, MD 5. 
Babatunde Olubajo, MS 6. Tanya R. Myers, PhD 7. John R. Su, MD 8. Julianne Gee, MPH 9. David K. Shay, MD 10. Chris 
Martin-Otto 11. Sandra Amouzou, MPH 12. Ruth Gallego 13. Penina Haber 14. Charles Licata 15. Elaine Miller 16. Pedro 
Moro The agency can exclude any SPAM or subscription newsletters..  
 
Please see the attached letter.  
 
Sincerely,  
CDC/ATSDR FOIA Office  
770-488-6399  
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